3

V.

For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.

Get Adobe Reader Now!



http://www.adobe.com/go/reader


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA

Notice is hereby given that the Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin will hold a
regular or special meeting as indicated on the date, time and location given below.

Meeting of the: Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Date & time: Tuesday, August 9, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m.

The meeting of the Finance Committee will be conducted as a hybrid meeting

In person: Council Chambers (2™ floor of the Public Safety Building, 321 S. Fourth St.)
Virtual: You can attend the meeting from your computer, tablet, or smartphone via Zoom
https://usO6web.zoom.us/{/89254974538?pwd=V1EyU1duMmhKQXNjQkkrRkxXbGtGQT09
Meeting ID: 892 5497 4538

Passcode: 987642

One tap mobile

+16469313860,,892549745384,,,,¥987642# US

Members: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie” Doom, Ben Heili, Lisa
Reeves, Mayor Tim Swadley (ex-officio), and David Thomas

Call to order
Establish a quorum
Communications — Net New Construction and Equalized Values
Reports
Approval of July 26, 2022 Finance Committee minutes
R-xxx-2022 — Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an Access
Agreement with Uniroyal Global Engineered Products (“Uniroyal”) — TIME SENSTIVE ITEM
7. R-xxx-2022 — Amend 2022 adopted budget for American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) Fund
8. R-xxx-2022 — Amend 2022 adopted budget for Arts Council Fund
9. R-xxx-2022 — Amend 2022 adopted budget for Fire Pension Fund and Fire Equipment Fund
10. R-xxx-2022 — Amend 2022 adopted budget for Safety Building Fund
11. R-xxx-2022 — Amend 2022 adopted budget for Technology Fund and IT-Media Services
12. R-xxx-2022 — Amend 2022 adopted budget for Tourism Fund
13. R-xxx-2022 — Amend 2022 adopted budget for vested compensated absences
14. Future agenda items
a. 08/23/2022 — July Finance Department reports
b. To be determined — Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments

AN o e

c. To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22)
d. To be determined — Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 —
Business Park Expansion
15. Adjourn

Any person wishing to attend the meeting, whom because of a disability, requires special
accommodation, should contact the Director of Finance’s office at (608) 873-6691 at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting time so appropriate arrangements can be made.





In addition, any person wishing to speak or have their comments heard but does not have access to the
internet should also contact the Director of Finance’s office at the number above at least 24 hours before
the scheduled meeting so appropriate arrangements can be made.

NOTE: AN EXPANDED MEETING MAY CONSTITUTE A QUORUM OF THE COUNCIL.

Dial by your location
+1 646 931 3860 US
+1 929 205 6099 US (New York)
+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)
+1 386 347 5053 US
+1564 217 2000 US
+1 669 444 9171 US
+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
Meeting ID: 892 5497 4538
Passcode: 987642
Find your local number: https://usO6web.zoom.us/u/kAf5aEHqu







Dave Ehlinger

From: Dave Ehlinger

Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 10:46 AM

To: Amy Jo Gillingham; Bill Brehm; Brett Hebert; Candee Christen; Cindy McGlynn; Dan Glynn; Jill Weiss;
Jim Ramsey; John Montgomery; Joshua Ripp; Lisa Schimelpfenig; Rodney J. Scheel; Tim Swadley

Cc: Lisa Aide; Scott De Laurelle

Subject: FW: 2022 Preliminary Equalized Values Posted

Attachments: Net New Construction -EQ Value 2023 preliminary 08-01-2022.pdf

City Council members and Department Heads,

The Wisconsin Department of Revenue has released their preliminary numbers for net new construction and equalized
values.

Attached is a graphic representation of the increases that Stoughton has in relation to the 2023 budget along with
related three- and five-year average computations. Some highlights for you:

e Net New Construction
o For the City of Stoughton, our 2.43% increase is our highest amount ever since the current levy limits

were established (budget year 2013).
o The City’s increase is slightly below Dane County as a whole but higher than the state average.
o The 2.43% increase will certainly not cover the cost of inflation but it does help make the 2023 budget

just a little easier.
e Equalized value
o The City’s equalized value increase of 16.57% is the largest since at least 2016 (and | suspect ever).
o The City’s increase is larger than both Dane County and the State of Wisconsin
e Given that the equalized value increase is much larger than the net new construction increase, the mill rate will

drop quite a bit!!!
If you have any questions, please feel free to contact me.
Thanks,

Dave

From: Wisconsin Department of Revenue <DOR-do-not-reply@wisconsin.gov>
Sent: Monday, August 1, 2022 10:00 AM

To: Dave Ehlinger <DEhlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us>

Subject: 2022 Preliminary Equalized Values Posted

CAUTION: This email originated from outside your organization. Exercise caution when opening attachments or clicking
links, especially from unknown senders.

August 1, 2022

To: County Clerks, Treasurers, Real Property Listers, Registers of Deeds

Statutory Assessors, Assessors





Municipal Clerks, Treasurers, TID Subscriber List

Today, the Wisconsin Department of Revenue (DOR) posted its preliminary 2022 Equalized Values, Tax
Incremental District (TID) Values, Net New Construction Report, and County Apportionment Report. DOR posts
the 2022 preliminary Equalized Values, providing each municipality an opportunity to review the values before
we certify them on Monday, August 15.

Upcoming Deadlines

e August 8 — deadline to review reports and for municipalities to contact an Equalization Bureau District
Office about the preliminary values

e August 15 — DOR will publish the 2022 Final Equalized Values, TID Values, Net New Construction Report
and County Apportionment Report, and notify stakeholders

For more details on reviewing the available reports, guidelines for warranted changes, and additional
information - read full message.

Questions?
Contact the district office in your area.

Thank you,

Mary Gawryleski, Director
Equalization Bureau

State and Local Finance Division

(orecif el
R]o]v]in}

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This electronic mail transmission and any accompanying documents contain information
belonging to the sender which may be confidential and legally privileged. This information is only for the use of the
individual or entity to whom this electronic mail transmission was intended. If you are not the intended recipient, any
disclosure, copying, distribution, or action taken in reliance on the contents of the information contained in this
transmission is strictly prohibited. If you have received this transmission in error, please immediately contact the sender
and delete the message. Thank you.

You are currently subscribed to dormuniclerk as: dehlinger@ci.stoughton.wi.us.
To unsubscribe send a blank e-mail by clicking on this link
leave-1802206-6188902.d81b063affa2584f16aa0c5a18a965de@lists.wi.gov.






3.00%

2.50%

2.00%

1.50%

1.00%

0.50%

0.00%

= City of Stoughton
= County of Dane

== State of Wisconsin

2014
0.45%
1.50%
0.90%

Net New Construction Recap

2015 2016
0.82% 1.11%
2.19% 2.21%
1.12% 1.21%

e City of Stoughton

By Budget Year
2017 2018
1.94% 1.75%
2.48% 2.86%
1.43% 1.60%

=== County of Dane

2019 2020
1.59% 1.48%
2.60% 2.44%
1.62% 1.60%

== State of Wisconsin

2021
1.84%
2.12%
1.60%

2022
1.32%
2.08%
1.60%

2023
2.43%
2.52%
1.71%





City of Stoughton
Net New Construction Recap

Budget Year 2023
City of Stoughton County of Dane State of Wisconsin
Report Budget Allowed Averages Allowed Averages Allowed Averages

Year Year Increase | Three Yr | Five Yr Increase | Three Yr | Five Yr Increase | Three Yr | Five Yr
2012 2013 0.35% n/a n/a 0.95% n/a n/a 0.74% n/a n/a
2013 2014 0.45% n/a n/a 1.50% n/a n/a 0.90% n/a n/a
2014 2015 0.82% 0.54% n/a 2.19% 1.55% n/a 1.12% 0.92% n/a
2015 2016 1.11% 0.79% n/a 2.21% 1.97% n/a 1.21% 1.08% n/a
2016 2017 1.94% 1.29% 0.93% 2.48% 2.29% 1.87% 1.43% 1.25% 1.08%
2017 2018 1.75% 1.60% 1.21% 2.86% 2.52% 2.25% 1.60% 1.41% 1.25%
2018 2019 1.59% 1.76% 1.44% 2.60% 2.65% 2.47% 1.62% 1.55% 1.40%
2019 2020 1.48% 1.61% 1.57% 2.44% 2.63% 2.52% 1.60% 1.61% 1.49%
2020 2021 1.84% 1.64% 1.72% 2.12% 2.39% 2.50% 1.60% 1.61% 1.57%
2021 2022 1.32% 1.55% 1.60% 2.08% 2.21% 2.42% 1.60% 1.60% 1.60%
2022 2023 2.43% 1.86% 1.73% 2.52% 2.24% 2.35% 1.71% 1.64% 1.63%

2023 budget year values as per preliminary numbers 07/25/2022

Data source:

Network files

Wisconsin Department of Revenue

https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/EQU/nnc.aspx

S:\Finance\BUDGET\Net New Construction






Equalized Value Recap
By Budget Year

18.00%

16.00%

14.00%

12.00%

10.00%

8.00%

6.00%

4.00%

2.00%

0.00%
2016 2017 2018 2019 2020 2021 2022 2023

=== City of Stoughton 4.15% 4.22% 5.98% 8.93% 5.88% 1.93% 7.28% 16.57%
=== County of Dane 3.56% 5.80% 6.41% 7.61% 7.05% 5.37% 3.23% 15.92%
e State of Wisconsin 2.25% 2.87% 3.73% 4.43% 5.56% 5.08% 6.62% 14.11%





City of Stoughton
Equalized Value Recap

Budget Year 2023

City of Stoughton County of Dane State of Wisconsin
Report Budget EQ Value Annual Averages EQ Value Annual Averages EQ Value Annual Averages
Year Year (Exclude TIDs) | Increase | Three Yr | Five Yr (Exclude TIDs) Increase | Three Yr | Five Yr (Exclude TIDs) Increase | Three Yr | Five Yr
2014 2015 S 886,512,800 n/a n/a n/a S 49,509,314,700 n/a n/a n/a S 463,822,280,345 n/a n/a n/a
2015 2016 S 923,322,500 4.15% n/a n/a $ 51,272,739,050 3.56% n/a n/a S 474,255,259,895 2.25% n/a n/a
2016 2017 S 962,317,400 4.22% n/a n/a S 54,247,628,050 5.80% n/a n/a S 487,883,400,245 2.87% n/a n/a
2017 2018 $ 1,019,871,200 5.98% 4.79% n/a $ 57,726,523,450 6.41% 5.26% n/a S 506,093,137,995 3.73% 2.95% n/a
2018 2019 $ 1,110,930,600 8.93% 6.38% n/a $ 62,121,666,600 7.61% 6.61% n/a $ 528,515,932,585 4.43% 3.68% n/a
2019 2020 $ 1,176,283,200 5.88% 6.93% 5.83%| |$ 66,499,944,400 7.05% 7.02% 6.09% $ 557,904,479,536 5.56% 4.57% 3.77%
2020 2021 $ 1,199,002,400 1.93% 5.58% 5.39%| | $ 70,070,629,900 5.37% 6.68% 6.45% S 586,263,340,337 5.08% 5.02% 4.34%
2021 2022 $ 1,286,313,900 7.28% 5.03% 6.00%| |$ 72,334,792,600 3.23% 5.22% 5.94% S 625,053,658,893 6.62% 5.75% 5.08%
2022 2023 S 1,499,453,200 16.57% 8.59% 8.12%| | $ 83,847,065,700 15.92% 8.17% 7.84% $ 713,256,330,137 14.11% 8.60% 7.16%

Data source:

Network files

Wisconsin Department of Revenue

https://www.revenue.wi.gov/Pages/EQU/coapprt.aspx

S:\Finance\BUDGET\Equalized Value






		Memo Style.pdf

		Net New Construction -EQ Value 2023 preliminary 08-01-2022.pdf

		Net New Construction recap 2023 (preliminary 07-25-2022).pdf

		Net New Construction recap 2023 p2.pdf

		Equalized Value Recap 2023 chart.pdf

		Equalized Value Recap 2023.pdf






Finance Committee of the City of Stoughton
Tuesday, July 26, 2022 @ 6:00 p.m.

The meeting was a hybrid meeting located in the City Council chambers of the Public Safety Building at
321 S. Fourth St as well as concurrently held via Zoom.

Committee members present: Brett Schumacher (Chair), Greg Jenson (Vice Chair), Leonard “Ozzie”
Doom, Ben Heili (remote), Lisa Reeves and Tim Swadley (Mayor, ex-officio)

Members absent: David Thomas

Guests present: Dave Ehlinger and Rodney Scheel

N

10.

11.

12.

Call to order — The meeting was called to order at 6:00 p.m. by Schumacher.
Establish a quorum — A quorum of committee members was present.
Communications — Ehlinger provided an overview of his memo dated 07/20/2022 regarding
budget amendments.
Reports

a. Bank reconciliation 06-30-2022
Cash summary by fund 06-30-2022
Check reconciliation report 06-30-2022
Journal entry report 06-30-2022
Budget entry report 06-30-2022
Receipt register 06-30-2022

g. Finance Department revenue expenditure report 06-30-2022 — No questions arose.
American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) fiscal recap and presentation calendar - Ehlinger provided an
overview of the upcoming calendar.
Approval of July 12, 2022 Finance Committee minutes — Motion by Reeves/Doom to approve as
drafted. The motion passed 6-0.
R-149-2022 — Amend 2022 adopted budget to establish contingency fund balance — General
discussion occurred as to whether to reinstate funds in the contingency account. Motion by
Jenson/Doom to not recommend approval to the Common Council. The motion passed 6-0.
R-137-2022 - Amend 2022 adopted budget to provide funding to the City of Stoughton
Sustainability Committee for community sustainability survey costs with related advertising
costs— Motion by Jenson/Reeves to recommend approval to the Common Council of Option A
utilizing General Fund — Unassigned Fund Balance. The motion passed 6-0.
R-xxx-2022 — Approve financial agreement for US Highway 51 reconstruction from Harrison St
to Roby Road — Scheel gave an overview of the project involved. Motion by Reeves/Doom to
recommend approval by the Common Council. The motion passed 6-0.
R-xxx-2022 - Approve financial agreement for US Highway 51 reconstruction from Roby Road
to County Trunk Highway B — Scheel gave an overview of the project involved, including the
pedestrian underpass. Motion by Doom/Reeves to recommend approval by the Common
Council. The motion passed 6-0.
R-xxx-2022 — Amend Ride Share Services (Taxi Program) budget for calendar year 2022 —
Ehlinger recapped the recommended budget amendment. Motion by Jenson/Heili to
recommend approval to the Common Council. The motion passed 6-0.
R-xxx-2022 — Amend Revolving Loan Program budget for calendar year 2022 — Ehlinger
recapped the recommended budget amendment and noted that the fiscal impact needs to be
updated to reflect the $164,018 reduction the Revolving Loan Program fund balance. Motion by

;e o0 T





Reeves/Jenson to recommend approval to the Common Council. The motion passed 6-0.

13. R-xxx-2022 — Amend Emergency Medical Services budget for calendar year 2022 — Ehlinger
recapped the recommended budget amendment. Motion by Jenson/Doom to recommend
approval to the Common Council. The motion passed 6-0.

14. R-xxx-2022 - Amend Opera House budget for calendar year 2022 — Ehlinger recapped the
recommended budget amendment. Motion by Jenson/Doom to recommend approval to the
Common Council. The motion passed 6-0.

15. R-xxx-2022 — Amend EMS Trust Fund budget for calendar year 2022 — Ehlinger recapped the
recommended budget amendment and indicated that the title needs to be corrected yet.
Motion by Jenson/Reeves to recommend approval to the Common Council. The motion passed
6-0.

16. Future agenda items

a. 08/23/2022 - July Finance Department reports

b. To be determined — Future treatment of costs eligible for special assessments

c. To be determined - Potential revisions to Fund Balance Policy (last revised 1/25/22)

d. To be determined - Potential boundary amendment for Tax Incremental District #6 —
Business Park Expansion -- No additional items were requested to be added. General
discussion took place regarding the contingency fund currently being included in the
Fund Balance Policy.

17. Adjourn — Motion by Reeves/Jenson to adjourn at 6:56 p.m. The motion passed 6-0.

Respectfully submitted,

David P. Ehlinger, CPA
Director of Finance/Comptroller
City of Stoughton






City of Stoughton, 207 S. Forrest Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to enter into an Access Agreement with Uniroyal
Global Engineered Products (“Uniroyal”)

Committee Action:  Finance Committee — -0 (with Mayor voting ?)

Fiscal Impact: $0 TIME SENSITIVE ITEM

File Number: R --2022 Date Introduced: August 9, 2022

WHEREAS, the 20-year inspection of Uniroyal Global Engineered Products (“Uniroyal”) tank farm
detected the presence of contamination; and

WHEREAS, the Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) is requesting that Uniroyal
undertake additional sampling to determine the extent of the contamination; and

WHEREAS, Uniroyal has requested access onto City-owned property at 600 S. 4™ Street to drill test
wells and collect groundwater samples; and

WHEREAS, the City is willing to provide such access subject to the terms of an Agreement; now
therefore

BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be

hereby directed and authorized to enter into the attached agreement with Uniroyal Global Engineered
Products to allow access and testing.

Council Action: |:| Adopted |:| Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto
Tim Swadley, Mayor Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote

S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\R-2022 Resolution - Access Agreement - Uniroyal.docx






CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL
DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR

PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
207 S. Forrest Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589

(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us
Date: August 2, 2022
To: Finance Committee
From: Rodney J. Scheel

Director of Planning & Development
Subject: Uniroyal Testing on City Owned Property
Previously, the City approved an Access Agreement for testing on City-owned property. Their
test results have confirmed contamination had migrated onto City property. The Access
Agreement has expired but additional testing is necessary on City property.

An Access Agreement consistent with the prior Agreement is provided for your consideration.

We recommend approving the Access Agreement and authorizing the Mayor to sign.

If you have any questions, please contact me.

S:\Planning\RJS\Committees\Finance 8-31-2020 Uniroyal Request to Test on City Property.docx





ACCESS AGREEMENT

This Access Agreement (“Agreement”) is made between the City of Stoughton
(“Stoughton™), a Wisconsin municipality, and Uniroyal Global Engineered Products
(“Uniroyal”), a Wisconsin corporation.

RECITALS

A. Stoughton owns the property (“Property”) located at 600 4" Street,
Stoughton, Wisconsin 53589, and depicted on the attached in Exhibit A. The
Property is used by Stoughton Utilities.

B. Uniroyal owns and operates a tank farm located at 501 South Water Street in
Stoughton, Wisconsin (the “Tank Farm”).

C. Uniroyal has recently undertaken a 20-year inspection of the Tank Farm. As
part of this inspection, Uniroyal retained the services of Moraine
Environmental (the “Consultant”) to perform drilling and sampling of test
wells.

D.  Analytical results of this sampling detected the presence of a certain
plasticizer (“DINA”) used in Uniroyal’s manufacturing process in one of the
test wells.

E. Analytical results also indicated the presence of methyl-ethyl-ketone
(“MEK”) and tetrahydrofuran (“THF”) in certain test wells.

F. The Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources (“DNR”) is requesting that
Uniroyal undertake additional sampling to determine the extent of
contamination in the area.

G. Uniroyal has requested access the Property in order for Consultant to drill
test wells and collect groundwater samples to test for the presence of DINA,
MEK, and THF, as depicted on the attached as Exhibit A.

H. Stoughton is willing to provide such access subject to the terms of this
Agreement.





AGREEMENT

Therefore, Stoughton and Uniroyal agree as follows:

l.

Access: Subject to the terms and conditions of this Agreement, Stoughton
authorizes Uniroyal’s officers, employees, agents, consultants and
contractors (collectively, “Personnel”) to come onto the Property during
normal working hours as reasonably necessary to perform certain work, as
describe in Section 3 of this Agreement.

Purpose of Activities: The purpose of access to the Property is to evaluate
the presence and extent of DINA, MEK, and THF on the Property, which
was identified during a previous site investigation at the Tank Farm. Uniroyal
accepts all responsibility for any and all contamination that may have
migrated from the Tank Farm onto the Property.

Scope of Work: In order to determine the presence of DNA, MEK, and THF
and to delineate the extent of contamination, Stoughton authorizes Uniroyal

and/or its Personnel to perform the following work on the Property (the “Site
Work™):

a. The drilling of four test wells at the locations indicated on the attached
as Exhibit A.

b. The collection of samples from the test wells and the analysis of such
samples.

Conditions of Access: Uniroyal and/or its Personnel shall:

a. Notify Stoughton at least two (2) business days in advance of any
access to the Property.

b. Comply with any directions of Stoughton while on the Property and
take all reasonable steps to minimize interference of the Site Work
with the activities of Stoughton and its officers, employees, agents,
consultants and contractors on the Property.

C. Consult with and obtain Stoughton’s prior approval of the method of
drilling test wells and any modifications from the location of the test
wells as depicted on the attached Exhibit A.





If requested, provide Stoughton with split samples collected from the
Property, to the extent possible (e.g. sufficient sample volume for
splitting may be unable to be collected).

Confine its equipment and the activities of Personnel on the Property
as directed by Stoughton.

Remove all soil cutting, purged groundwater and other investigative
wastes generated by Uniroyal and/or its Personnel from the Property
promptly, and in all events within five (5) days of generation.

Perform and complete the Site Work diligently and expeditiously.

Promptly provide Stoughton with copies of all well construction
records and other records of activities performed on the Property.

Promptly provide Stoughton with copies of all laboratory reports on
all samples collected in the course of the Site Work.

Provide Stoughton with copies of all reports submitted to the DNR in
connection with the Site Work at the time the reports are submitted to
DNR.

In performing the Site Work and its obligations under this Agreement,
Uniroyal and its Personnel shall comply with all applicable federal,
state and local laws and regulations, including but not limited to Wis.
Stat. § 182.0175 to ensure that all telephone lines and/or other ground
utility liens are clearly marked before drilling or excavation activities
on the Property.

Unirovyal Personnel:

a.

Uniroyal shall ensure that all Personnel are appropriately qualified to
perform the Site Work. Stoughton may object to any of Uniroyal’s
Personnel engaged on the Property who, in the reasonable opinion of
Stoughton, are lacking in appropriate skills or qualifications, engage
in misconduct, constitute a safety risk or hazard or are incompetent or
negligent.  Uniroyal shall remove such Personnel from the
performance of any Site Work on receipt of notice from Stoughton
requiring it to do so and shall not re-engage that person in connection
with the Site Work without the prior written consent of Stoughton.

This Agreement does not create a partnership between the parties or
make a party the agent of the other party. Uniroyal’s Personnel shall
at all times be deemed to be Uniroyal’s employees, agents, or

3





consultants and not employees, agents, or consultants of Stoughton.
Uniroyal will ensure that its Personnel comply with Stoughton’s
obligations under this Agreement and will be responsible for any
breach of these obligations by its Personnel.

Property “AS IS”: Stoughton makes no representations as to any conditions
of the Property. Uniroyal and its Personnel will rely solely on their own
examination and investigation of the Property and any local or general
conditions that might affect the Site Work.

Cost of Work: Uniroyal shall be responsible for all costs of the Site Work,
including the cost of repairing or replacing any facilities which are damaged
by the operations of Uniroyal or its Personnel.

Indemnification: Uniroyal shall defend, indemnify and hold harmless
Stoughton from and against all claims, damages, actions, losses, expenses or
costs, including attorney fees, resulting from performance of the Site Work
by Uniroyal or its Personnel.

Insurance:
a. Uniroyal will obtain and maintain the following insurance:

1. General liability coverage with a limit of not less than
$5,000,000 inclusive per occurrence for bodily injury and
property damage including loss of use, which policy will
include provisions for cross-liability and severability of
interest;

11. Pollution liability coverage (including on-site, off-site
remediation legal liability) of not less than $5,000,000;

1il. Risks insurance covering loss or damage to machinery,
equipment and other property of every kind and description
used at the Property for which Uniroyal is responsible or
legally liable, to their full insurable value, calculated on a
replacement cost basis;

1v. Workers’ compensation coverage that meets at least the
minimum requirements under applicable employment
standards legislation and employer’s liability coverage in an
amount not lower than $2,000,000; and

V. Automotive liability coverage for each owned, non-owned and
hired automobile with a limit of not less than $1,000,000.

4





10.

11.

12.

13.

b. Uniroyal will deliver to Stoughton prior to the commencement of Site
Work certificates of insurance certifying that Uniroyal has insurance
coverage as set out in this Section 9.

C. Stoughton will be named as additional insured on the policies
described in Paragraphs 9.a.i. and 9.a.ii.

d. Uniroyal will ensure that Stoughton is given at least thirty (30) days’
prior notice if the insurance policies required by this Agreement are
cancelled or their coverage is reduced.

Stoughton Observation: Uniroyal understands and acknowledges that
Stoughton’s officers, employees, consultants or other contractors may
observe the Site Work.

Restoration: Upon completion of the Site Work to be performed on the
Property, Uniroyal shall promptly restore the Property to substantially the
same condition it was in before commencement of the Site Work, including
repair or replacement of all damage to the Property. Uniroyal shall properly
abandon all wells in accordance with state law and administrative code and
provide Stoughton with copies of the abandonment forms.

Term: This Agreement shall be effective on August 10, 2022 and shall
terminate on December 31, 2023 except that Uniroyal’s obligations under
sections 8 (Indemnification) and 11 (Restoration) above shall survive
termination of the Agreement.

a. Either party may terminate this Agreement by written notice if the
other party is in default of its obligations under this Agreement and
fails to remedy such default within five (5) days after receiving notice
thereof.

b. If DNR requires Uniroyal to continue monitoring of wells on the
Property after termination of this Agreement, Stoughton and Uniroyal
will negotiate in good faith to extend the term of this Agreement.

Miscellaneous:

a. This Agreement will be governed by and interpreted in accordance
with the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

b. No amendment to this Agreement and no waiver of any rights under
this Agreement shall be valid or binding on the parties unless the same
1s in writing and signed by both parties.





14.

C. This Agreement sets forth the full and complete understanding of the
parties relating to the subject matter hereof and supersedes any and all
negotiations, agreements and representations made or dated prior
hereto with respect to its subject matter.

d. The invalidity of one or more phrases, sentences, clauses or sections
contained in this Agreement or any attachments hereto shall not affect
the validity of the remaining portions thereof so long as the material
purposes of such document can be determined and effected.

e. This Agreement may be executed in counterparts, each of which shall
be deemed to be an original, and all of which together shall be deemed
to be one and the same instrument. Facsimile or pdf transmission of
any signed original Agreement, and retransmission of any facsimile
or pdf transmission, will be the same as delivery of an original
Agreement. At the request of a party, the other party will confirm
facsimile or pdf signatures by signing an original Agreement.

Notice: Any notice required under this Agreement shall be in writing and
shall be deemed given when personally served, emailed, or three (3) days
after the same has been deposited with the United States Post Office,
registered or certified mail, return receipt requested, postage prepaid and
addressed as follows:

If to Stoughton:

and

City Hall

Attn: Rodney Scheel

Director of Planning and Development
207 S. Forrest Street

Stoughton, WI 53589

If to Uniroyal:

Uniroyal Global Engineered Products
Attn: Ron Justice

Director of Facilities and Maintenance
501 S. Water Street

Stoughton, WI 53589

Either party may change its address for the receipt of notice by written notice to the

other.





City of Stoughton

Uniroyal Global Engineered Products






		Finance 8-2-2022 Uniroyal Request to Test on City Property.pdf

		06a - Access Agreement for Test Wells - Reviewed.pdf




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2022 adopted budget for American Rescue Plan Act Fund

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/09/2022
Action:

Fiscal Impact: $110,000

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 8/23/2022

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton received American Rescue Act Plan funds of
$686,311.71 in June 2021 and another $686,311.71 in June 2022 from the federal government;
and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton elected in April 2022 to use the “revenue loss due to
COVID-19 public health emergency” category (Lost Revenue) as permitted under the final ARPA
State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (SLFRF) rules; and,

WHEREAS, the election under the Lost Revenue category gave the City of Stoughton
greater discretion as to how the funds may be used; and,

WHEREAS, the Common Council during calendar year 2021 allocated $110,000 to be
paid to Stoughton Ultilities out of ARPA funds for the Lead Service Replacement Program; and,

WHEREAS, Stoughton Utilities has completed the project and invoiced the City of
Stoughton on 04/28/2022 for $110,000 with invoice number 013577; and

WHEREAS, the 2022 adopted budget did not include any authorized expenditures related
to ARPA funds;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the allowed expenditures in the 2022
budget be increased by $110,000 as indicated below:

Account Account Revenue Expenditures
Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

Public Health Services
254-54100-43310 Federal grant - ARPA 110,000
254-54100-50340 Operating expenses 110,000






Fiscal note: Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







Stoughton Liciiisiay

600 South Fourth Street
PO.Box 383
Stoughton, W1 53589-0383

. INVOICE ——
Date: 0472812022
Work Order;
City of Stoughton Page: 1of 1
207 S Forest St

Stoughton, W! 53589
g Invoice Number: 013577

Qty. Description Unit Price TOTAL

Lead Service Repl. Program 0.00000 110,000.00
7450/415/000000

Tetms: Net 30

TOTAL 110,000.00
Please Return this Portion with Remittance
Make checks payable to: Custorner 1D 1021 City of Stoughton
Stoughton Utilities voice # 013577
600 S Fourth St nvoice #:
PO Box 283 Invoice Date: 04/28/2022
Stoughton, WI 53589 * Amount Due: 110,000.00

Payment Method: [JCash [ ] Check #:Ofr Amount Enclosed:

iee-G08-873-337——
Fax 608-873-4878
stoughtonutifities.com







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2022 adopted budget for Arts Council Fund

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/09/2022
Action:

Fiscal Impact: Zero

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 8/23/2022

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has tracked Stoughton Arts Council activity in a special
revenue fund (Fund 239) since 2010; and,

WHEREAS, Stoughton Arts Council expenditures are fully paid for by donations which
have averaged $1,250 over the last twelve years; and,

WHEREAS, expenditures from 2014 through 2021 have averaged $1,079 per year with
the highest year (2019) at $3,411; and,

WHEREAS, remaining fund balance in the Stoughton Arts Council Fund at December 31,
2021 was $6,441.88; and,

WHEREAS, Baker Tilly US, LLP has consistently reported the General Fund and
Stoughton Arts Council as a combined fund in the audited financial statements due to materiality
of the activity in the Stoughton Arts Council Fund; and,

WHEREAS, Generally Accepted Accounting Procedures (GAAP) for governmental
accounting dictates that there should be consistency between the audited financial statements,
general ledger and the adopted/amended budget; and,

WHEREAS, the City’s financial software (BS&A) can be easily configured to track the
Stoughton Arts Council activity within the General Fund as a division within the City Council’s
budget; and,

WHEREAS, the 2022 adopted budget for the Stoughton Arts Council Fund included a
planned increase in the fund balance of $2,000; and,

WHEREAS, the classification of activity that the City of Stoughton reports for the
Stoughton Arts Council to the Wisconsin Department of Revenue for Form C (Municipal
Financial Report) should be corrected to report the activity under Culture, Recreation, and





Education rather than Conservation and Development;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED THAT, the 2022 adopted budget be amended
to transfer a balanced budget consisting of $1,500 in expenditures and donations from the
Stoughton Arts Council Fund to the City Council’s budget in the General Fund; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2022 adopted budget be amended to transfer the
Stoughton Arts Council fund balance of $6,441.88 to the General Fund as Fund Balance

Restricted; and,

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the allowed expenditures in the 2022 budget be

increased by $6,442 as indicated below:

Account Account Revenue Expenditures
Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease
City Council -Arts Council
100-51110-48550 Donations 1,500
100-51110-50215 Outside services / contracts 1,000
100-51110-50315 Ads and publications 500
100-51110-49740 Fund closure transfer 6,442
100-51110-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers (6,442)
General Fund totals 1,500 1,500
Stoughton Arts Council Fund
239-00000-48550 Donations (3,500)
239-56400-50340 Operating expenses (1,500)
239-00000-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers 6,442
239-00000-59740 Fund closure transfer 6,442
Fund totals 2,942 4,942
Grand totals 4,442 6,442

Fiscal note: Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed

Vote
Mayoral Action: |:| Accept |:| Veto
Mayor Tim Swadley Date
Council Action: |:| Override Vote







08/03/2022 03:50 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton

Fund 239 STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

* Kk Kk Assets * Kk Kk

239-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 6,441.88 6,444.02

Total Assets 6,441.88 6,444.02

***% Tiabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

239-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE 6,441.88 6,441.88
Total Fund Balance 6,441.88 6,441.88
Beginning Fund Balance 6,441.88
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 2.14
Ending Fund Balance 6,444 .02

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 6,444 .02





08/03/2022 03:49 PM REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE

ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 239 - STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL
Revenues
Dept 00000 - REVENUE
239-00000-48110 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 2.14 0.00 (2.14) 100.00
239-00000-48550 DONATIONS 3,500.00 3,500.00 0.00 0.00 3,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 00000 - REVENUE 3,500.00 3,500.00 2.14 0.00 3,497.86 0.06
TOTAL REVENUES 3,500.00 3,500.00 2.14 0.00 3,497.86 0.06
Expenditures
Dept 56400 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT
239-56400-50340 OPERATING EXPENSES 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Total Dept 56400 - ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
Fund 239 - STOUGHTON ARTS COUNCIL:
TOTAL REVENUES 3,500.00 3,500.00 2.14 0.00 3,497.86 0.06
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 1,500.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 2,000.00 2,000.00 2.14 0.00 1,997.86 0.11





08/03/2022 04:15 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Page: 1/1

2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022  MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND
Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL
100-51100-41110 PROPERTY TAX - OPERATIONS 0.00 46,483.00 46,483.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-51100-50110 SALARIES 43,200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51100-50110-41000000 SALARIES 0.00 43,200.00 26,400.00 0.00 16,800.00 61.11
100-51100-50151 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 3,283.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
100-51100-50151-41000000 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 0.00 3,283.00 2,019.60 0.00 1,263.40 61.52
100-51100-50310 OFFICE SUPPLIES 0.00 0.00 9.79 0.00 (9.79)  100.00
100-51100-50409 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT (NONCAPITAL) 0.00 0.00 506.79 0.00 (506.79) 100.00
Net - Dept 51100 - CITY COUNCIL (46,483.00) 0.00 17,546.82 0.00 (17,546.82)
Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE
100-51105-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 0.00 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 100.00
100-51105-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 5,900.00 0.00 0.00 5,900.00 0.00
100-51105-50405 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 0.00 4,100.00 0.00 0.00 4,100.00 0.00
Net - Dept 51105 - SUSTAINABILITY COMMITTEE 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 0.00 (10,000.00)
Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL
100-51110-48550 DONATIONS 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
100-51110-49740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 6,442.00 6,441.88 0.00 0.12 100.00
100-51110-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 (6,442.00) 0.00 0.00 (6,442.00) 0.00
100-51110-50215 OUTSIDE SERVICES/CONTRACTS 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
100-51110-50315 ADS & PUBLICATIONS 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00
Net - Dept 51110 - ARTS COUNCIL 0.00 0.00 6,441.88 0.00 (6,441.88
Fund 100 - GENERAL FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 57,983.00 62,924.88 0.00 (4,941.88) 108.52
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 46,483.00 57,983.00 28,936.18 0.00 29,046.82 49.90
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES (46,483.00) 0.00 33,988.70 0.00 (33,988.70)  100.00





		Fund 239 bal.pdf

		fund 239 revexp.pdf

		Council.pdf




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2022 adopted budget for Fire Pension Fund and Fire Equipment Fund

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/09/2022
Action:

Fiscal Impact: None

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 8/23/2022

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the Fire Department reports activity in the General Fund as well as a special
revenue fund (Fund 243 Fire Pension Fund) and a capital projects fund (Fund 221 Fire Equipment
Fund); and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton budgets each year for an annual payment from the
Wisconsin Department of Revenue for Fire Dues Distribution; and,

WHEREAS, The Wisconsin Department of Safety and Professional Services indicates that
Wis. Stat. 101.573 specifies the distribution can only be used for (a) purchase of fire protection
equipment, (b) fire inspection and public education, (c) training for fire fighters and fire inspectors
and (d) wholly or partially fund fire fighters pension funds; and,

WHEREAS, the past practice of the City of Stoughton has been to account for pension
expenditure in both the General Fund and Fire Pension Fund; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends all pension activity be
accounting for in one fund with the Fire Dues Distribution revenues being allocated between the
General Fund and Fire Pension Fund; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends that Fund 243 Fire Pension
Fund shall receive revenue for Fire Dues Distributions equal to the total annual pension
expenditures less any investment earnings; and,

WHEREAS, the only revenue activity in Fund 221 Fire Equipment Fund since calendar
year 2016 has been interest earnings on the fund’s investment balance; and;

WHEREAS, the only expenditure activity in Fund 221 Fire Equipment Fund since
calendar year 2016 was an expenditure of $4,246 in calendar year 2020; and,

WHEREAS, the last budgeted activity in Fund 221 Fire Equipment Fund was for budget
year 2008; and,





WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends transferring all remaining

balances in Fund 221 Fire Equipment Fund into Fund 100 General Fund;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget be amended to account

for all fire pension activity be accounted for within Fund 243 Fire Pension Fund; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget be amended to split the Wisconsin
Department of Revenues payment for Fire Dues Distributions be allocated as recommended by the
Director of Finance/Comptroller; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget be amended to transfer all
remaining cash and investments in Fund 221 Fire Equipment Fund to Fund 100 General Fund;

and,

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the total expenditures and revenues be increased by
$16,612 as indicated on the following table:

Account
Number

243-00000-48110
243-00000-48114
243-52200-48110
243-00000-48900
243-00000-48930
243-52200-49910
243-52200-43420
243-52200-50130

221-52200-49920
221-52200-59740

100-00000-43420
100-52200-43420
100-52200-50130
100-88888-49920
100-88888-49740

The variance of 515,100 is because the adopted budget for Fund 243 was not in balance.

Account Revenue Expenditures
Description Increase Decreased Increase
Interest (200)
Dividends (300)
Interest 500
Pension contribution (600)
Transfer from General Fund (14,000)
Fund balance applied tax levy (500)
Fire insurance rebate 42,000
Fire pension benefit 42,000
Fund 243 subtotals 26,900 42,000
Fund bal applied - transfers 16,612
Fund closure transfer 16,612
Fund 221 subtotals 16,612 16,612
Fire insurance rebate (51,400)
Fire insurance rebate 9,400
Fire pension benefit
Fund bal applied - transfers (16,612)
Fund closure transfer 16,612
Fund 100 subtotals (42,000)
Grand total 1,512 16,612

>

m O

mMoO®®





Fiscal note: Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







08/03/2022 05:04 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY 1/2
User: DAVE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton
Fund 221 FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *x*
221-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 8,248.50 (8,376.52)
221-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 8,363.52 8,386.60
Total Assets 16,612.02 10.08
**% TLiabilities ***
Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
221-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE 16,612.02 0.00
221-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 0.00 16,612.02
Total Fund Balance 16,612.02 16,612.02
Beginning Fund Balance 16,612.02
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (16,601.94)
Ending Fund Balance 10.08
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 10.08





08/03/2022 05:04 PM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 2/2
User: DAVE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton

Fund 243 FIRE PENSION FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

243-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 103,270.38 50,679.87
243-00000-11200 FIREMENS PENSION INVESTMENTS 58,342.76 51,797.83
243-00000-11302 WISC INVESTMENT FUND 742,396.27 844,470.22

Total Assets 904,009.41 946,947.92

*** Tiabilities ***

Total Liabilities 0.00 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

243-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE 904,009.41 0.00
243-00000-39600 FUND BALANCE RESTRICTED 0.00 904,009.41
Total Fund Balance 904,009.41 904,009.41
Beginning Fund Balance 904,009.41
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures 42,938.51
Ending Fund Balance 946,947.92

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 946,947.92





08/03/2022 05:08 PM
User: DAVE
DB: Stoughton

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

Page: 1/2

2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT

GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
Fund 221 - FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND
Dept 00000 - REVENUE
221-00000-48110 INTEREST 0.00 0.00 10.08 0.00 (10.08) 100.00
Net - Dept 00000 - REVENUE 0.00 0.00 10.08 0.00 (10.08)
Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT
221-52200-49920 FUND BAL APPLIED - TRANSFERS 0.00 16,612.00 0.00 0.00 16,612.00 0.00
221-52200-59740 FUND CLOSURE TRANSFER 0.00 16,612.00 16,612.02 0.00 (0.02) 100.00
Net - Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT 0.00 0.00 (16,612.02) 0.00 16,612.02
Fund 221 - FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 0.00 16,612.00 10.08 0.00 16,601.92 0.06
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 16,612.00 16,612.02 0.00 (0.02) 100.00
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 0.00 0.00 (16,601.94) 0.00 16,601.94 100.00
Fund 243 - FIRE PENSION FUND
Dept 00000 - REVENUE
243-00000-48110 INTEREST 200.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
243-00000-48114 DIVIDENDS 300.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
243-00000-48900 PENSION CONTRIBUTION 600.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
243-00000-48930 TRANSFER FROM GENERAL FUND 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Net - Dept 00000 - REVENUE 15,100.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT
243-52200-43420 FIRE INSURANCE REBATE 0.00 42,000.00 53,611.09 0.00 (11,611.09) 127.65
243-52200-48110 INTEREST 0.00 500.00 2,472.35 0.00 (1,972.35) 494 .47
243-52200-48199 INVESTMENT MARKET ADJUSTMENTS 0.00 0.00 (6,544.93) 0.00 6,544.93 100.00
243-52200-49910 FUND BAL APPLIED - TAX LEVY 0.00 (500.00) 0.00 0.00 (500.00) 0.00
243-52200-50130 FIRE PENSION BENEFIT 0.00 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00
243-52200-50404 ACTUARIAL FEES 0.00 0.00 6,600.00 0.00 (6,600.00) 100.00
Net - Dept 52200 - FIRE DEPT 0.00 0.00 42,938.51 0.00 (42,938.51)
Fund 243 - FIRE PENSION FUND:
TOTAL REVENUES 15,100.00 42,000.00 49,538.51 0.00 (7,538.51) 117.95
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 0.00 42,000.00 6,600.00 0.00 35,400.00 15.71
NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES 15,100.00 0.00 42,938.51 0.00 (42,938.51) 100.00
TOTAL REVENUES - ALL FUNDS 15,100.00 58,612.00 49,548.59 0.00 9,063.41 84.54





08/03/2022 05:08 PM
User: DAVE

REVENUE AND EXPENDITURE REPORT FOR STOUGHTON CITY

PERIOD ENDING 12/31/2022

Page: 2/2

DB: Stoughton
2022 YTD BALANCE ACTIVITY FOR AVAILABLE
ORIGINAL 2022 12/31/2022 MONTH 12/31/22 BALANCE % BDGT
GL NUMBER DESCRIPTION BUDGET  AMENDED BUDGET NORM (ABNORM) INCR (DECR) NORM (ABNORM) USED
TOTAL EXPENDITURES - ALL FUNDS 0.00 58,612.00 23,212.02 0.00 35,399.98 39.60
15,100.00 0.00 26,336.57 0.00 (26,336.57) 100.00

NET OF REVENUES & EXPENDITURES





		Fire bal.pdf

		fire revexp.pdf




CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2022 adopted budget for Safety Building Fund

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/09/2022
Action:

Fiscal Impact: $2,612.80

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 8/23/2022

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton’s general ledger has included expenditures for the
Public Safety Building maintenance and utilities expenditures in a special revenue fund (Fund 212
Safety Building Fund) since at least 2007; and,

WHEREAS, the only revenues in this special revenue fund to offset these expenditures
hav been transfers from either the General Fund or Stoughton Utilities; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton implemented Governmental Accounting Standards
Board Statement No. 54 — Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions
(“GASB 54”) during calendar year 2011; and,

WHEREAS, the activity in the Safety Building Fund does not qualify as a special revenue
fund under GASB 54; and,

WHEREAS, Baker Tilly US, LLP has been correctly combining the General Fund and
Safety Building Fund together in the audited financial statements; and,

WHEREAS, the expenditures in the Safety Building Fund have previously been classified
as Public Works expenditures rather than Public Safety expenditures, thus potentially overstating
the allowed expenditures related to General Transportation Aids; and,

WHEREAS, the Safety Building Fund had a negative fund balance of $2,612.80 at
December 31, 2021 that needs to be adjusted for;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2022 adopted budget be amended so
that Safety Building Fund expenditures of $41,960 be transferred to the General Fund; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2022 adopted budget be amended so that the
General Fund shall transfer $2,612.80 to the Safety Building Fund to adjust for the negative fund
balance of the Safety Building Fund as of December 31, 2021; and,





BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the allowed expenditures in the 2022 budget be
decreased by $39,347 as indicated below:

Account Account Revenue Expenditures

Number Description Increase Decrease Increase Decrease

Police - Public Safety Building
100-52120-50220 Utilities 32,960
100-52120-50350 Repairs/maintenance 9,000

Transfers to Other Funds
100-59500-50932 Transfer to PS Building (41,960)

General Revenues

100-88888-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers 2,613
100-88888-59740 Fund closure transfer 2,613
General Fund totals 2,613 2,613

Public Safety Building

212-00000-49210 Transferin General Fund (41,960)

212-53271-49740 Fund closure transfer 2,613

212-53271-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers (2,613)

212-53271-50220-419( Utilities (32,960)

212-53271-50340-419( Operating expenses (9,000)
Safety Building Fund (41,960) (41,960)

Grand total (39,347) (39,347)

Fiscal note: Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







08/03/2022 06:33 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Stouaghton
Fund 212 SAFETY BUILDING FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance
*** Assets *x*
212-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 28.50 (3,070.50)
Total Assets 28.50 (3,070.50)
**% TLiabilities ***
212-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 2,641.30 0.00
Total Liabilities 2,641.30 0.00
*** Fund Balance ***
212-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE (2,612.80) (2,612.80)
Total Fund Balance (2,612.80) (2,612.80)
Beginning Fund Balance (2,612.80)
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (457.70)
Ending Fund Balance (3,070.50)
Total Liabilities And Fund Balance (3,070.50)






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2022 adopted budget for Technology Fund and Information Technology/Media
Services Department

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/09/2022
Action:

Fiscal Impact: $6,352

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 8/23/2022

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton established Fund 413 Technology Fund under R-104-
2019 dated July 9, 2019 with an initial funding of $100,000 and without any subsequent funding;
and,

WHEREAS, the Technology Fund has $31,936 remaining in the fund at year end 2021;
and

WHEREAS, no funds were included in the Technology Fund budget for calendar year
2022: and,

WHEREAS, the Information Technology/Media Services Department made a
presentation to the Common Council on July 26, 2022 for the use of ARPA (American Rescue
Plan Act) funds for (a) Bullwall Ransomware at $13,288 and (b) Telvue Broadcasting Services
technology at $25,000; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends using the remaining
monies in the Technology Fund along with a transfer from the General Fund Unassigned Fund
Balance to pay for the requested expenditures rather than using ARPA funds at this time;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Information Technology/Media
Services Department’s 2022 be amended to include an additional $38,288 in expenditures for the
purchase of Bullwall Ransomware and Telvue Broadcasting Services technology; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that funding for these additional expenditures shall be
(a) $31,396 transferred from Fund 413 Technology Fund and (b) $6,352 transferred from General
Fund Unassigned Fund Balance; and,

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the total expenditures and revenues be increased in
the 2022 budget by $76,576 as indicated on the following table:





Account Account Revenue

Expenditures

Number Description Increase Decreased Increase Decreased

Technology Fund

413-55500-59740 Fund closure transfer 31,936

413-55500-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers 31,936

Subtotals 31,936 31,936

IT/Media Services

100-55500-49740 Fund closure transfer 31,936
100-55500-49261 Transfer from General Fund 6,352
100-55500-50401 Software and support 13,288
100-55500-50401 Software and support 25,000
Subtotals 38,288 38,288

General Revenues

100-88888-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers 6,352

100-88888-50920 Intrafund transfer out 6,352
Subtotals 6,352 6,352
Grand total 76,576 76,576

Fiscal note: Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






City of Stoughton, 381 E Main Street, Stoughton WI 53589

RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

A resolution approving the use of $100,000 in unassigned general fund balance to establish the City of
Stoughton’s Technology Fund

Committee Action:  Finance Committee recommended approval 5-0 on June 25, 2019

Fiscal Impact: $100,000

File Number: R-104-2019 Date Introduced: July 9, 2019

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton’s Fund Balance Policy seeks to maintain its unassigned general fund
balance at 20-25% of total general fund annual budgeted expenditures; and

WHEREAS, any amount at year end in excess of the 25% will be committed to stabilization of the City’s
Maintenance Reserve Funds (Equipment, Building and Technology); and

WHEREAS, The Finance Committee will review the reserve fund annually following the City’s annual
audit to recommend allocations of excess reserve fund to the Common Council; and

WHEREAS, at 12/31/2018 the City’s unassigned general fund balance was at 26.83% of total general
fund annual budgeted expenditures; and

WHEREAS, this results in $240,846 in available funding to reach the 25% ceiling; and

WHEREAS, the Finance Committee recommends utilizing $100,000 in unassigned general fund
balance to establish the Technology Fund.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the

Finance Department is authorized to make the necessary accounting entries to establish the Technology
Fund utilizing $100,000 of unassigned general fund balance.

/
Council Action: ‘z Adopted D Failed Vote , O_o

Mayoral Action: \B/Accept D Veto

Tim Swadley, Mayor

Council Action: |:| Override Vote





City of Stoughton, Wisconsin
Fund Balance Policy
(REVISED NOVEMBER 13, 2018)

A formal written policy governing the purpose and acceptable range of the City’s various fund
balances is an effective financial management tool to responsibly utilize the City’s resources, to
ensure the continued provision of services to residents, and to demonstrate a commitment to long
term financial planning.

Although fund balance primarily focuses on the City’s general fund, financial resources available
in other funds should also be considered in assessing the adequacy of unrestricted fund balance
(i.e. the total of the amounts in the various fund balances reported as committed, assigned, and
unassigned). It is essential that the City maintain adequate levels of fund balance in the various
funds to mitigate current and future risks (e.g., revenue shortfalls and unanticipated
expenditures).

Credit rating agencies monitor levels of fund balance and unrestricted fund balance in a
government’s general fund to evaluate continued creditworthiness. Likewise, laws and
regulations often govern appropriate levels of fund balance and unrestricted fund balance for
state and local governments.

Fund balance will be classified into the following five categories depicting the relative strength
of the spending constraints placed on the purposes for which resources can be used, with the
highest level of constraint being “nonspendable,” and the lowest being “unassigned.”

1. NONSPENDABLE

Nonspendable fund balance amounts are those not in a spendable form or are required to be
maintained intact. Examples are:

e Assets that will never be converted to cash (i.e. inventories).

e Assets that will not convert to cash soon enough to affect the current period (i.e. long-
term portion of receivables and the nonfinancial assets held for resale such as land).

e Resources that must be maintained intact based on legal or contractual requirements (i.e.
principal of an endowment or the capital of a revolving loan fund).

2. RESTRICTED

Restricted fund balance amounts are constrained to specific purposes by their providers, through
constitutional provisions, or by enabling legislation. If amounts collected from the long-term
portion of receivables or from other long-term assets held for sale are also limited externally in
how they can be spent, they would be shown as restricted instead of nonspendable. Funds can
become restricted because of or through:





Other governments through laws and regulations.
Grantors or contributors through agreements.

Creditors through debt covenants or other contracts.
Enabling legislation that limits how revenue can be used.

3. COMMITTED

Committed fund balance amounts are constrained to specific purposes by the City itself, using its
highest level of decision-making authority. Committed fund balance amounts cannot be used for
any other purpose unless the City takes the same highest-level action to remove or change the
constraint. (Super Majority Vote)

e The action to commit the resources must be taken by the end of the reporting period.

e Note that any resources accumulated as “stabilization funds” are sometimes reported as
“committed.”

e If amounts collected from the long-term portion of receivables or from other long-term
assets held for sale are also limited internally, they would be shown as “committed”
instead of “nonspendable.”

4. ASSIGNED

Assigned fund balance amounts are funds the City intends to use for a specific purpose. Intent
can be expressed by the governing body or by an official or body to which the governing body
delegates the authority. The City Finance Director is authorized to designate funds as “assigned”
if the governing body does not express the intent of the fund.

e Assigned fund balance does not have to come from the governing body.

e Assigned fund balance does not have to have formal action to be considered assigned.

e Amounts in excess of “nonspendable,” “restricted,” and “committed” fund balance in
funds other than the general fund automatically will be reported as “assigned” fund
balance.

e If amounts collected from the long-term portion of receivables or from other long-term
assets held for sale are limited in this manner, they would be shown as “assigned” instead
of “nonspendable.”

e Amounts in “assigned” fund balance can never cause “unassigned” fund balance to be a
deficit.

e This is the category used to reflect the portion of existing fund balance that is planned for
use to eliminate a projected deficit in the subsequent year’s budget.

5. UNASSIGNED

Unassigned fund balance amounts are available for any purpose. If the general fund has net
resources in excess of the other four categories that surplus is considered “unassigned.”

e “Unassigned” fund balances are typically reported only in the general fund.





The order in which unrestricted resources are to be used when any of these amounts are available
for expenditure will be “committed,” “assigned,” and then “unassigned.”

GENERAL FUND BALANCE (RESERVE FUND ¥*)
An adequate general fund (Reserve Fund *) balance provides resources to:

e Maintain sufficient working capital to finance operating expenditures without short-term
borrowing for cash flow purposes.

e Temporarily finance unanticipated expenditures or unusual fluctuation in the City’s
revenue sources.

In determining the acceptable range of general fund (Reserve Fund *) balance, the City considers
the following:

e Historical stability of the City’s revenues, expenditures, and mill rate.

e Timing of revenue collections in relation to payments made for operational expenditures.

e Anticipated growth in the City’s valuation and/or services and programs to be provided to
City residents.

e Perceived exposure to significant one-time outlays (e.g. disasters, immediate capital
needs, state budget cuts)

e The potential drain upon general fund resources from other funds as well as the
availability of resources in other funds (i.e. deficits in other funds may require that a
higher level of unrestricted fund balance be maintained in the general fund, just as, the
availability of resources in other funds may reduce the amount of unrestricted fund
balance needed in the general fund).

e Liquidity (i.e. a disparity between when financial resources actually become available to
make payments and the average maturity of related liabilities may require that a higher
level of resources be maintained).

e Commitments and assignments (i.e. governments may wish to maintain higher levels of
unrestricted fund balance to compensate for any portion of unrestricted fund balance
already committed or assigned by the government for a specific purpose).

e Itis appropriate to exclude from consideration resources that have been committed or
assigned to some other purpose and focus on unassigned fund balance rather than on
unrestricted fund balance.

Accordingly, the City seeks to maintain its “unassigned” general fund balance (Reserve Fund *)
at 20-25% of total general fund annual budgeted expenditures. In addition, any amount at year
end in excess of the 25% will be allocated in the following manner:

1.) Funds in excess of the anticipated year end fund balance over the 25% will be
committed to stabilization of the City’s Maintenance Reserve funds (Equipment
Maintenance, Building Maintenance and IT Maintenance Funds).

2.) The remaining balance of the unused excess fund balance (Reserve Fund *) each year
will be committed to “one-time” equipment purchases, projects, or expenses as
recommended by the Director of Finance and approved by the Common Council.





The Finance Committee will review the Reserve Fund * annually following the City’s Annual
Audit to recommend allocations of excess Reserve Fund * to the Common Council.

A 2/3 vote of the entire Common Council is required to allocate fund balance (Reserve Fund *).
To maintain the City’s general fund balance (Reserve fund *), the City shall:

e Strive to eliminate the budgeted use of fund balance.

e Allocate any operational surplus at the end of the fiscal year as detailed above, with
Council consideration given to requested carry over amounts, yet ensuring this policy’s
requirements are maintained.

e Caution shall be exercised to ensure the utilization of fund balance (Reserve Fund *) does
not result in a spike in the required subsequent year tax levy.

e Annually where the “unassigned” fund balance (Reserve Fund *) is in excess of the
recommended amount, the allocation of the excess shall be in accordance with the
previously stated section of this policy.

In addition, the City Council shall establish a contingency reserve account in the annual
operating budget to provide for unanticipated expenditures of a nonrecurring nature, or to meet
unexpected small increases in service delivery costs for any budget year. This account shall be
funded at a minimum of 0.1% (.001) and a maximum of 1.0% (.01) of the annual general fund
budgeted expenditures. The City Council may fund the contingency reserve account at a level
higher than the maximum 1.0% of the annual general fund budgeted expenditures if it deems the
action necessary.

It shall be the responsibility of the Finance Director to monitor the aforementioned reserve
balances on a regular basis and report material deviations to the City Council.

* -Defined as General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance less Unassigned Fund Balance amounts
for any Other Governmental Fund not specifically shown as Nonspendable Fund Balance in the
General Fund.





City of Stoughton
General Fund Unassigned Fund Balance Analysis
As of December 31, 2018 and previously

2018 2017 2016 2015 2014 2013 2012
General Fund
Fund Balance
Nonspendable $ 1,159,444 $ 1,016,502 $ 991,095 $ 1,052,968 $ 947919 $ 921,928 $ 896,264
Restricted - - - - - - -
Committed - - - - - - -
Assigned 1,206,970 1,119,700 1,069,756 1,038,261 1,017,182 909,706 871,225
Unassigned 3,884,355 3,743,097 3,364,758 3,231,239 2,930,387 2,965,631 2,767,691

$ 6,250,769 $ 5,879,299 $ 5425609 $ 5322,468 $ 4,895,488 $ 4,797,265 $ 4,535,180

Other Governmental Funds
Unassigned Deficit Fund Balances
- Potiental funded by General Fund's unassigned category (does not include TIF Deficits the City has already setup Advances between General Fund and TIF's).
The amount of advances are shown within Nonspendable Fund Balance in the General Fund.

Opera House $ (285,304) $ (331,496) $ (247,842) $ (215,827) $ (129,534) $ (88,272) $  (56,359)
Economic Development (8,109) (15,741) (6,746) - - - -
Redevelopment Authority (67,849) (35,692) (65,843)

$ (361,262) $ (382,929) $ (320,431) $ (215827) $ (129,534) $ (88,272) $  (56,359)

General Fund

Available Unassigned Fund Balance $ 3,523,093 $ 3,360,168 $ 3,044,327 $ 3,015,412 $ 2,800,853 $ 2,877,359 $ 2,711,332

Budgeted Expenditures $13,128,988 $12,934,046 $12,636,498 $12,188,004 $11,725,862 $11,150,755 $11,159,034
Compliance

with Minimum Fund Balance Policy 26.83% 25.98% 24.09% 24.74% 23.89% 25.80% 24.30%

Availability to 25% with unassigned monies $ 240,846

Availability to 20% with unassigned monies $ 897,295





		06a-R-104-2019 Technology Fund.pdf

		06b-Fund Balance Policy.pdf

		06c-Unassigned Fund Balance Analysis.pdf




Bullwall RansomCare

ARPA Presentation
Stoughton Common Council Meeting
Tuesday July 26, 2022





What is Rahsomware?

 Ransomware is a malware designed to deny a user or organization
access to files on their computer. By encrypting these files and
demanding a ransom payment for the decryption key, cyber attackers
place organizations in a position where paying the ransom is the
easiest and cheapest way to regain access to their files. Some variants
have added additional functionality — such as data theft — to provide
further incentive for ransomware victims to pay the ransom.

 Ransomware has quickly become the most prominent and visible type
of malware. Recent ransomware attacks have impacted hospitals’
ability to provide crucial services, crippled public services in cities,
and caused significant damage to various organizations.





Bullwall Response
Workflow

Bullwall is an inline software application that
acts as a supplement to our various existing
end-point protection.

Barracuda and Symantec guard against and
filter many of the obvious threats but does
not however take action once a threat has
been introduced. As you will see, Bullwall
has the means to effectively prevent a
malware threat from taking hold of our file
systems.

The flowchart to the right follows a logic plan

of ‘if-then-else’ to filter out normal activity
from false positives.

o ——

E.::

Lk g - W ][5 bt Scmnatusdina e s
‘ ‘

Lo s |n-w~—-u—

pa=t- - cemman LN
ot ot/ 0w
"

¥ ARE STILL
UNDER ATTACK






Passive State

Bullwall passively monitors all s e | Evoms | Mo || o B

network shares to ensure file [ ]
i i o R o p T T
integrity and detects any usual

13.07.2022 15:57.23 (FS) Modified \STO-FS1\sasc-shared$\Fundraiser\Nordic

Alert State 0
file changes. Rdgeholos?-12.2022 2 g

Tngger Alert State: 0
Monitoring Time 09h 16m 31sec
Modified Total "
ert State Queue okl Activities: 0
Version 4.32.104 - The City
of Stoughton

13072022 155723 (FS) Created \STO-FS1\sasc-shared$\Fundraiser\Nordic 0 0
Ridge'photos\7-12-2022 2 jpg

1307 2022 156723 (FS) Created \STO-FS1\sasc-sharedS\Fundraser\Nordic
Ridge\photos\7-12-2022 3 jpg

13.07.2022 156723 (FS) Created \STO-FS1isasc-shared$\Fundraiser\Nordic
Ridge\photos\7-12-2022 4 jpg

Processing () \sto-fsT\media- 13.07 2022 15:40:29

13.07.2022 155723 (FS) Created \STO-FS1'sasc-shared$\Fundraiser\Nordic Processed 12T Setuings reloaded
Ridge\photos\7-12-2022 5 jpg 0 0 Avallable:

1307.2022 155723 (FS) Created \STO-FS1\sasc-shared$\Fundraiser\Nordic Renamed Crested Unavailable

Ridge\photos\7-12-2022 1.jpg
13.07.2022 15:55:33 (FS) Modified \isto-fp2015\global-network-

Kill Swatch Enal

Kill Switch On Share: Yes

"

(FS) FILE COMPRESSION DETECTED zip \\sto-fp2015\tipss\Case Photos and
Data'2021 Photos'21-451826 Crash Photos zip
21-451826 Crash Photos zip

12072022 100456 (+02)0- File Compression
STOUGHTONWI\TBauer Exclude Folde

Alert Level Breakdown User Alert Level Breakdown

Kill Switch Enabled: Yes Kill Switch On Share: Yes
(FS) FILE COMPRESSION DETECTED zip \\sto-fp2015\tipss\Case Photos and
Data'2021 Photos\21-451826 zip

21-451826.zip





Several thresholds exist that trigger a
reaction within the software algorithms.
Each trigger raises the awareness threat
level.

Active State

Detect logs Events  About  master(§)

e T—] e | e | e

13072022 16:15:51 (FS) Created WSTO-FS1'sasc-sharedS\FundraiseriNordic Alert State 0
Ridge'photos'cindy pic jpg
13.07.2022 16:15:51 (FS) Deleted WSTO-FS1\sasc-sharedS\FundraseriNordic

Live Log- last[f]

Tngger Alert State. 0
Monitoring Time: 09h 35m 02sec

Ridge'cindy pic jpg Total Actvities: 0
13.07.2022 16:15.18 (FS) Modified WSTO-FS1\city-sharedS\HR-Secured\S- Version: 432104 -The City
Commitees\Personnel Committee Packets & of Stoughton

Resolutions\2022\Personnel Commitiee Packet 07-18
2022\Backup\Personnel Commitiee Packet 07-18-2022 pf

Processing 0 Vsto-dsiimedia. 13072022 16:00:14
1307202161518 (FS) Created ISTO-FS1icty-sharedS HR-Secured’5- Broat == 6 waky chariga & cOZa
Commitees\Personnel Committee Packets & Avalable ’ directory Vsto-fp2015global-network-apps.
Resolutions\2022\Personnel Commitiee Packet 07-18 Cretied W 2
2022\ BackupPersonnel Committee Packet 07-18-2022 paf Unavailable

13072022 16:1333 (FS) Modified \STO-FS1\city-shared$\HR-Secured'5-
Commitess\Personnel Commiftes Packets &

o | — T

1307.2022 000738 (+2) 2-Notificabon Created Unknown Extensions
STOUGHTONWI\GSkarda E de Folder Add to Whielist
™

Kill Switch Enabled Yes Kil Switch On Share: Yes et

(FS) 11 files of unknown extensions pub is created within 10 seconds -latest WSTO-
FSN\CITY-HOMES'GSkarda\GINNPROJECTS JUNE-SEPT 2017 - GINIT-Community
Fun Night ProjectiTICKET POSTERS & PICS\Cotton Candy TICKET POSTER

CARNNAL

Cotton Candy TICKET POSTER CARNIVAL final pub

12072022 101503 (+02)0- File Compression
Owner not resolved Ex





Active attack executed

The IT department launched an attack
manually against a network user’s
computer.

The files attacked in this exercise were
stored on one file server that contains:

All city department H:\, S:\ drives and T:\.
(excluding PD)

871 GB of data
835,153 files
70,337 folders

In this exercise, only 27 files were
encrypted before the user was:

1. Locked out of all shared folders

2. Removed from Active Directory (the
domain).

3. Their workstation powered off

Ol & resdmin x |+ - & x
= G ® AW 10.30.0.28:5679/Ransomcare/Admin/#l/detect s © Q|+ 2
©RC:: Detect = React Respond Recover Reporls RUNNING.
Detect Logs = Events  Aboul  master ()
@
' o I i s st s |
)
13072022 16:0608 (FS) Deleted USTO-FS1\Global-Public- [] 1 Alert State o
@ Files\PACKETSIPERSONNEL 2022 PACKETS Personnel Trigger Alert State: 0
Comeitiee Packet 07-18-2022BackupRESOLUTION - Work 0 0 Monitoring Time: 06 20m O7sec
o i Policy M il 7-26-
Rules and Policy Manual Updates 07-26-2022 docx N G Modified Total Actiiies 0
13072022 160608 (FS) Deleted STO-FS1\Global-Public- S 432,104 - The Ciy
FileslPACKE TSIPERSONNEL 2022 PACKETS Persannel i
Committee Packet 07-18-2022\BackupPERSONNEL
. COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 6.6.2022 docx
1307.2022 16:0608 (FS) Deleted USTO-FSTiGiobal-Public- Fikssing: (3. Vot ofuncds: ;307 el
Q FilesiPACKETS\PERSONNEL 12022 PACKETS Personnel Processed 2121 o ma”’(“"“"g“ ot.once.n
Committee Packet 07-18-2022\Backup\Changes Made - Work 0 0 0 Available 27 ecticy lo (pi0iGgout ndthork sppe.
@ Rutes.docx Renamed Deleted Created Unavailable: 0
13072022 16:0608 (FS) Deleted USTO-FS11Giobal-Public-
Files\PACKETSIPERSONNEL 2022 PACKETS Personnel
S o G e 7
EDS I I — Mosted R Reraroc N Dveted [ Crested
27062022212009 Command * MAX USER ISOLATION “#2# DISABLE AD 12
of ACCOUNT, AZURE AD ACCOUNT, AND SET 0]
DESCRIPTION #2# powershell -fle
B *G:\RansomC: J DARGON IR I
[y -username STOUGHTONWIjoren -OnPrem -Azure - FLTFFFE L e & 8 LSS
Set_Description "(DISABLED BY RANSOMCARE)" ### ADD
" *400" /L Application T Error /SO BullWallRansomCare 10
*CRITICAL ALERT From User: *STOUGHTONWIjoren™
@ executed on STPD-CDC-WU119_2692
& |27062022212007 Command * MAX SERVER ALERT ' SET EXPLICIT
DENY ON IMPACTED FILE SHARE ## powershell.exe -file
EY “GRansomCareResponseScrpls\DisablelserSMB ps1™- g
- SelectShare "isto-fp2015ipss” -DomainAndUser
© 2022 BUL A's IBULLWALL






Threat origins 6/15 —7/14, 2022

Threat Origins

p ' )
aa : §: . oo. ’ Q
® o °
+ °

2021, compared to 2020

ISP/ MSP QLT (+67%)

Finance / Banking (+53%)
Insurance / Legal [+68%)

Hardware Vendor [+16%)

Average weekly attacks per organization, by industry

Education / Research 1605 IGER)
Government / Military 1136 1SS!
Communications LLIVARN [+51%)

Source: Checkpoint Research





Cost of a Ransomware Attack

NUMBER OF USERS ON THE NETWORK

IT ARPA REQUEST

HOW MANY EMPLOYEES ARE AFFECTED? HOW DEPENDENT ARE EMPLOYEES ON IT? AVERAGE EMPLOYEE COSTS

Number of active users in AD (Active Directory In percent, how many of the employees are To what extent are the affected employees’

What is the average total cost per employee per

The example shown is based
on both hard and soft costs
of a recovery from a
ransomware attack.

- excl. service accounts) affected by the ransomware attack? dependant on IT to be productive? hour (incl. wages, pension and indirect cost such

as office rental etc.)?

o 128B

Users in the AD

100 B 2~ 62.50 B
The cost of this software for P—— -
year one is $13,288.32 and
one year agreement, Each

additional year would be ,
. According to Coveware, downtime is still the
$9, 688 32 u n|ESS da mMu It" most costly aspect of a ransomware attack. In

users offline Total cost per employee

HOURS OF DOWNTIME HOURS TO RESTORE LOST FILES COST OF DOWNTIME

How many hours are the employees affected How many hours does it take per employee to You might not have the budget for a Last Line of
H Q2 of 2021, the average firm experienced by the ransomware attack? One workday is recreate the lost files that were not on the Defence solution. However, do you have the
year agreement is executed.
roughly 23 days of downtime, 2 more days equal to 8 hours in this calculation. latest backup? budget to cover the cost recovering from a

than in Q4 of 2020. potentially devastating incident? The above

CO nSId e rl ng t h € l 0SS calculation is just loss of productivity which
pote ntial | am requ esti ng typically is only 20-35% of the entire cost of

ARPA funds be provided and : N \ recovery.
. . /-/ - = 184 =] = 20
applied to the first year. ﬁ / @ ./ g 1,632,000
. ses . —





CITY OF STOUGHTON JOHN T. MONTGOMERY
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION DIRECTOR

TECHNOLOGY AND MEDIA SERVICES imontgomery@ci.stoughton.wi.us
321S. Fourth Street

Stoughton, WI 53589

Thank you for your consideration.






CITY OF STOUGHTON JOHN T. MONTGOMERY
DEPARTMENT OF INFORMATION DIRECTOR

TECHNOLOGY AND MEDIA SERVICES jmontgomery@ci.stoughton.wi.us
321 S. Fourth Street

Stoughton, W1 53589

DATE: July 14, 2022

TO: Stoughton City Council Members

RE: ARPA Funds Request — Broadcasting Apps - $25,000

Good Evening Alders,
We would like to request funding from the available ARPA funds to purchase hardware and services to
expand the availability of WSTO programming from Telvue Corporation for a cost not to exceed $25,000.

As many of you know, cable subscribership continues to decline and use of smart television are on the
rise utilizing applications for on-demand viewing. WSTO TV would like to purchase the hardware and
services from Telvue Corporation to build and maintain applications for Roku, Amazon Fire, AppleTV,
Android and iOS devices. Our broadcasting server is from Telvue so these services work seamlessly with
our devices. These apps will include select programming on demand as well as a live stream of the
broadcast channel available on for most smart devices in app form.

The availability of these apps will allow for us to expand our viewership leading to a more informed
community. These apps will also make it easier for Spectrum Cable Subscribers to view our content as
WSTO is in an area that is extremely difficult to find on their service on channel 981.

If you have any questions feel free to reach out.

Y- e

Derek Westby
Senior Network Administrator
dwestby@ci.stoughton.wi.us







CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2022 adopted budget for Tourism Fund

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/09/2022
Action:

Fiscal Impact: $25,927.22

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 8/23/2022

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton reports room tax revenues in both Fund 100 General
Fund (10%) and Fund 247 Tourism Fund (90%); and,

WHEREAS, the expenditures in the Tourism Fund are disbursements to the Stoughton
Chamber of Commerce (20%) and Stoughton Visitor Services (70%); and,

WHEREAS, Tru by Hilton submitted their delinquent fourth quarter 2021 room taxes in
April 2022 which resulted in unbudgeted expenditures of $17,870 in the Tourism Fund; and,

WHEREAS, fund balance has been accumulated in the Tourism Fund over the years
without any authorized expenditures other than Stoughton Chamber of Commerce and Stoughton
Visitor Services in the amount of $25,927.22 which is broken down as follows:

Life to date activity prior to BS&A Software (through 2006) 23,564.84

Interest income 2007 through 2021 493.56
Excess room tax revenue 2007 through 2021 1,868.82
Assigned fund balance as of 12/31/2021 25,927.22 ;and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends the entire fund balance in
the Tourism Fund be transferred back to the General Fund as the majority cannot be easily
researched to determine all the applicable revenues and expenditures,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget be amended to increase
expenditures for the Tourism Fund by $17,870 due to (assumed) five quarters of activity in
calendar year 2022 for Tru by Hilton; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget be amended to transfer $25,957.22
from the Tourism Fund to the General Fund; and,





BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the 2022 budget be amended so that total
expenditures and revenues be increased by $43,797 as indicated on the following table:

Account Account Revenue Expenditures

Number Description Increase Decreased Increase Decreased

Tourism Fund

247-56710-41210 Room taxes 17,870
247-56710-50215 Outside services / contracts 17,870
247-56710-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers 25,927
247-56710-50930 Transfer to other funds 25,927
Subtotals 43,797 43,797

General Fund

100-88888-49210 Transferin - General Fund 25,927

100-88888-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers (25,927)

Subtotals 0

Grand total 43,797 43,797

Fiscal note: Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote






08/02/2022 09:36 AM BALANCE SHEET FOR STOUGHTON CITY Page: 1/1
User: DAVE Period Ending 12/31/2022
DB: Stoughton

Fund 247 TOURISM FUND
Current Year
GL Number Description Beg. Balance Balance

*** Assets *x*

247-00000-11100 PRIMARY CHECKING 24,260.70 13,450.27
247-00000-13010 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 0.00 348.18
247-00000-13012 RECEIVABLES-PRIOR YEAR 16,665.17 0.00

Total Assets 40,925.87 13,798.45

*** Tiabilities ***

247-00000-21100 ACCOUNTS PAYABLE 14,998.65 0.00

Total Liabilities 14,998.65 0.00

*** Fund Balance ***

247-00000-39000 FUND BALANCE 25,927.22 0.00
247-00000-39800 FUND BALANCE ASSIGNED 0.00 25,927.22
Total Fund Balance 25,927.22 25,927.22
Beginning Fund Balance 25,927.22
Net of Revenues VS Expenditures (12,128.77)
Ending Fund Balance 13,798.45

Total Liabilities And Fund Balance 13,798.45






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 207 S FORREST ST, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL

Amend 2022 adopted budget for vested compensated absences

Committee Finance Committee recommended approval on 08/09/2022
Action:

Fiscal Impact: $85,000

File Number: R-xxx-2022 Date 8/23/2022

The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows:

RECITALS:

WHEREAS, Stoughton Ultilities calculates a Payment In Lieu of Taxes (PILT) each
calendar year due to the City of Stoughton; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton typically receives the PILT payment within 60 to 120
days after year end each year; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton correctly recognizes this revenue each year under
modified accrual accounting within the General Fund; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has historically set aside Assigned Fund Balance in the
General Fund for this interfund receivable at year end without there being any required reason to
do so; and,

WHEREAS, the General Fund Assigned Fund Balance at December 31, 2021 was
$850,067; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton has accrued liabilities for sick and vacation pay that
are considered vested employee benefits under multiple Wisconsin case law; and,

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton’s governmental funds have accrued liabilities for these
compensated absences of $1,244,764 at December 31, 2021; and

WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton follows Governmental Accounting Standards Board
(GASB) Statement No. 16 — Accounting for Compensated Absences (effective 01/01/1994) which
indicates that expenditures for these compensated absences be recognized when actually paid out
during the year and/or when a termination/retirement is known for certain; and,

WHEREAS, the pending GASB Statement No. 101 — Compensated Absences (effective
01/01/2024) will supersede GASB Statement No. 16 but will not change when governmental funds
recognize the related expenditures; and,





WHEREAS, the City of Stoughton does not currently budget for known
termination/retirement sick leave payouts in order to keep within the current levy limit statutes as
well as to keep the mill rate somewhat flat; and,

WHEREAS, not budgeting for known terminations/retirement sick leave payouts causes
the departments to experience deficits when they occur unless positions are held open which
therefore causes inefficiencies and stresses on the departmental operations due to staffing
shortages; and,

WHEREAS, the Director of Finance/Comptroller recommends (a) stopping the practice
of setting aside Assigned Fund Balance for PILTs, (b) reclassing the current General Fund
Assigned Fund Balance of $850,067 from PILTs to vested compensation; (c) amend the 2022
adopted budget to increase allowed expenditures in Dept. 88888 General Revenues by $85,000 for
sick leave payouts, and (d) transfer the applicable funds from Dept. 88888 General Revenues when
known terminations/retirements,

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the City of Stoughton hereby discontinue
the practice of setting aside Assigned Fund Balance for PILTs due from Stoughton Utilities; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the current General Fund Assigned Fund Balance
for PILTs be reclassed to Assigned Fund Balance for vested compensation; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the adopted 2022 budget be amended to increase
expenditures in Dept. 88888 General Revenues by $85,000 for sick leave payouts; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the Director of Finance/Comptroller is hereby
authorized to amend the 2022 budget as necessary to transfer sick leave payouts from Dept. 88888
General Revenues to the appropriate departments as retirement/terminations are announced; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the monthly Finance Department reports to the
Finance Committee shall note the amounts transferred on a year-to-date basis; and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the intent is that budgets for 2023 and beyond be
created utilizing this sick leave payout reserve; and,

BE IT FINALLY RESOLVED, that the total expenditures and revenues in the 2022
budget be increased by $85,000 as indicated on the following table:

Account Account Revenue Expenditures

Number Description Increase Decreased Increase Decreased

100-88888-49920 Fund balance applied - transfers 85,000
100-88888-50120 Wages 85,000
Total 85,000 85,000

Fiscal note: Budget amendments require two-thirds (2/3) vote of members elected. The City’s
proprietary funds (Storm Sewer, Emergency Medical Services, and Stoughton Utilities) use full





accrual accounting, which means that vested benefits are already a recognized expense. As such,
GASB 16 and GASB 101 are not applicable for these departments and thus are not included in the
resolution.

Council Action: I:IAdopted I:I Failed Vote

Mayoral Action: I:IAccept I:I Veto

Mayor Tim Swadley Date

Council Action: |:| Override Vote







DRAFT 07/22/2022

City of Stoughton

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

Generally, transfers are used to (1) move revenues from the fund that collects them to the fund
that the budget requires to expend them, (2) move receipts restricted to debt service from the
funds collecting the receipts to the debt service fund and (3) use unrestricted revenues collected in
the general fund to finance various programs accounted for in other funds in accordance with
budgetary authorizations.

Long-Term Obligations

Long-term obligations activity for the year ended December 31, 2021, was as follows:

Amounts Due

Beginning Ending Within One
Balance Increases Decreases Balance Year
Governmental Activities
Bonds and notes payable:
General obligation debt $ 33,789470 $ 2,175,000 $ 3,114,084 $ 32,850,386 $ 3,864,643
General obligation debt from direct
borrowings and direct placements 755,213 - 36,021 719,192 37,282
Premiums 829,549 - 82,629 746,920 -
Total bonds and notes payable 35,374,232 2,175,000 3,232,734 34,316,498 3,901,925
Other liabilities:
Compensated absences 1,190,077 136,850 82,163 1,244,764 -
Fire pension liability 1,067,144 164,783 35,781 1,196,146 -
Other post-employment benefits - 1,557,849 - 1,557,849 -
Total other liabilities 2,257,221 1,859,482 117,944 3,998,759 -
Total governmental activities long-
term liabilities $ 37,631,453 $ 4,034,482 $ 3,350,678 $ 38,315257 $ 3,901,925
Business-Type Activities
Bonds and notes payable:
General obligation debt $ 2135530 $ 150,000 $ 320,916 $ 1,964,614 $ 327,813
Revenue bonds 6,815,000 - 1,075,000 5,740,000 1,080,000
Revenue debt from direct borrowings and
direct placements 3,786,472 - 371,721 3,414,751 381,501
Unamortized premium on debt 124,615 - 21,586 103,029 -
Total bonds and notes payable 12,861,617 150,000 1,789,223 11,222,394 1,789,314
Other liabilities:
Vested compensated absences 397,476 94,986 96,146 396,316 -
Customer advances for construction 1,349,916 199,649 1,320,500 229,065 -
Other post-employment benefits - 286,702 - 286,702 -
Total other liabilities 1,747,392 581,337 1,416,646 912,083 -
Total business-type activities long-
term liabilities $ 14,609,009 $ 731,337  $ 3,205,869 $ 12,134,477 $ 1,789,314

In accordance with Wisconsin Statutes, total general obligation indebtedness of the City may not
exceed 5% of the equalized value of taxable property within the City's jurisdiction. The debt limit as of
December 31, 2021, was $67,063,905. Total general obligation debt outstanding at year end was
$35,534,192.

48



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight





City of Stoughton

DRAFT 07/22/2022

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2021

Committed to:
Seniors in need
Senior center wood

shop
Food pantry
K9 unit
Tree commission
Cemetery
Revolving loans
Refuse
Ambulance
Fire department special
Opera house repair
Township outreach
Tourism
Landmarks
Senior center special
Opera house
Capital projects
Affordable housing

Subtotal

Assigned to:

Safety camp

Youth gift

Bryant grant

Pool sinking fund

Shop with a cop

Tree plantings
developer

Police federal grants

Paul Kraby memorial

Utility payment in lieu of
taxes

Virgin lake boardwalk

Buddy bags

Arts council

National night out

Fire equipments

Equipment replacement

Capital projects

Outlay

Technology

Subtotal
Unassigned (deficit):

Total fund
balances
(deficit)

General Nonmajor

Fund Debt Service Construction Funds Total
$ -3 - $ - 3 63,614 $ 63,614
- - - 9,963 9,963
- - - 389,139 389,139
- - - 19,511 19,511
- - - 3,012 3,012
- - - 23,810 23,810
- - - 272,656 272,656
- - - 7,187 7,187
- - - 18,224 18,224
- - - 56,921 56,921
- - - 6,778 6,778
- - - 14,123 14,123
- - - 25,927 25,927
- - - 9,101 9,101
- - - 616,798 616,798
- - - 41,234 41,234
- - - 629,286 629,286
- - - 512,649 512,649
- - - 2,719,933 2,719,933
31,745 - - - 31,745
20,221 - - - 20,221
129,341 - - - 129,341
21,233 - - - 21,233
6,790 - - - 6,790
36,395 - - - 36,395
2,599 - - - 2,599
4,576 - - - 4,576
850,067 - - - 850,067
148 - - - 148
46 - - - 46
6,442 - - - 6,442
2,170 - - - 2,170
- - - 16,613 16,613
- - - 182,620 182,620
- - 1,903,579 403,606 2,307,185
- - - 674,206 674,206
- - - 31,936 31,936
1,111,773 - 1,903,579 1,308,981 4,324,333
4,887,570 - - (695,666) 4,191,904
$ 7,319,997 $ 682,468 $ 2,077,443 $ 6,405,012 $ 16,484,920

54



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight





City of Stoughton

Notes to Financial Statements
December 31, 2020

General Debt Nonmajor
Fund Service Construction Funds Totals
Assigned to:

Safety camp $ 28,836 $ - $ - 5 - 3 28,836
Youth gift 19,871 - - - 19,871
Bryant grant 102,760 - - - 102,760
Pool sinking fund 15,233 - - - 15,233
Shop with a cop 6,728 - - - 6,728
Tree plantings developer 21,184 - - - 21,184
Police federal grants 5,176 - - - 5,176
Paul Kraby memorial 3,032 - - - 3,032
Utility payment in lieu of taxes 883,261 - - - 883,261
Virgin lake boardwalk 148 - - - 148
Buddy bags 46 - - - 46
Arts council 3,251 - - - 3,251
Buddy benches 625 - - - 625
Fire equipments - - - 16,609 16,609
Equipment replacement - - - 251,874 251,874
Capital projects - - 2,005,994 533,557 2,539,551
Outlay - - - 578,292 578,292
Technology - - - 95,146 95,146
Subtotal 1,090,151 - 2,005,994 1,475,478 4,571,623
Unassigned (deficit): 4,482,473 - - (1,052,419) 3,430,054
Total fund balances (deficity ~ $.7.030.962 $ 696,580 §$ 2005994 $5566.437 $15.299.973

Business-Type Activities
Net investment in capital assets:

Land $ 784,481
Construction in progress 1,002,263
Other capital assets, net of depreciation 59,496,001

Less long-term debt outstanding (excluding unspent capital related debt

proceeds)

Less unamortized debt premium

Total net investment in capital assets

(12,371,955)
(124,615)

$ 48,786,175

5. Other Information
Employees' Retirement System
Plan Description

The WRS is a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. WRS benefits and
other plan provisions are established by Chapter 40 of the Wisconsin Statutes. Benefit terms may
only be modified by the legislature. The retirement system is administered by the Wisconsin
Department of Employee Trust Funds (ETF). The system provides coverage to all eligible State of
Wisconsin, local government and other public employees. All employees, initially employed by a
participating WRS employer on or after July 1, 2011, and expected to work at least 1,200 hours a
year (880 hours teachers and school district educational support employees) and expected to be
employed for at least one year from employee’s date of hire are eligible to participate in the WRS.

ETF issues a standalone Comprehensive Annual Financial Report, which can be found at
http://etf.wi.gov/publications/cafr.htm.

54



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight





CITY OF STOUGHTON

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
As of and for the Year Ended December 31, 2019

NOTE IV - DETAILED NOTES ON ALL FUNDS (cont.)

G. NET POSITION/FUND BALANCES (cont.)

TIF
Debt District Nonmajor
General Fund Service Construction OQutlay No. 7 Funds Totals
Assigned to:
Safety camp $ 28,336 $ -3 -3 -3 -3 -3 28,336
Youth gift 19,421 - - - - - 19,421
Bryant grant 101,049 - - - - - 101,049
Pool sinking fund 19,659 - - - - - 19,659
Shop with a cop 6,146 - - - - - 6,146
Tree plantings
developer 24,180 - - - - - 24,180
Police federal
grants 4,299 - - - - - 4,299
Paul Kraby
memorial 652 - - - - - 652
Utility payment in
lieu of taxes 883,974 - - - - - 883,974
Liability insurance
loss 70,000 - - - - - 70,000
Virgin lake
boardwalk 409 - - - - - 409
Buddy bags 46 - - - - - 46
Arts council 1,799 - - - - - 1,799
Buddy benches 625 - - - - - 625
Fire equipment - - - - - 20,783 20,783
Equipment
replacement - - - - - 527,768 527,768
Building
replacement - - - - - 567,713 567,713
Capital Projects - - 1,959,282 - - - 1,959,282
Outlay - - - 1,307,532 - - 1,307,532
Technology - - - - - 100,394 100,394
Sub-total 1,160,595 - 1,959,282 1,307,532 - 1,216,658 5,644,067
Unassigned
(deficit): 4,248,928 - - - - (1,124,324) 3,124,604
Total Fund
Balances

(Deficit) $ 6,803,581 $ 832401 $ 2403,116 $ 1,307,532 §$ 438407 $ 5592091 $ 17,377,128

66



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight



DEhlinger

Highlight





		254030915-City of Stoughton AUD 12-31-2021 DRAFT 07222022.pdf

		City of Stoughton 2020 GAAS FS Audit FINAL.pdf

		Stoughton, City FS Final 2019.pdf







